The Honorable Larry Gossett
June 29, 2011
Page 2

The Honorable Larry Gossett






June 29, 2011
Chair, King County Council
Room 1200

C O U R T H O U S E 
Dear Councilmember Gossett:
The enclosed Interlocal Agreement, if approved, will allow the King County Sheriff’s Office (KCSO) to provide marine patrol services to the Town of Yarrow Point, a new marine customer.  The Sheriff’s Office has provided contract marine service for many years to eight other contract partners: Beaux Arts Village, Bellevue, Issaquah, Kenmore, Kirkland, Lake Forest Park, Redmond, and Sammamish.  The Town of Yarrow Point will be the County’s ninth marine patrol contract partner. 
The annual value for this proposed partnership is roughly $10,000.  The addition of the Yarrow Point contract decreases costs for all participants through economies of scale and supports the maintenance of the County’s Marine Unit providing numerous services in customer city and unincorporated waters. 

The Marine Unit provides response to 9-1-1 calls, proactive patrolling of city waters, assistance to stranded boaters, enforcement of vessel registration, boating safety education, aids to navigation/buoy repair, and enforcement of applicable local laws.  The unit’s deputies are specially trained in boat handling, marine law enforcement and education, boat accident investigation, and police scuba diving for rescues and/or evidence recovery—a regional skill asset.
While the cities of Beaux Arts Village, Kenmore, and Sammamish receive marine patrol services under their larger police services interlocal agreement, the cities of Bellevue, Issaquah, Kirkland, Lake Forest Park, and Redmond receive their marine patrol services under a separate single-service interlocal specifically for marine patrol services.  The interlocal with these five single-service cities was recently renegotiated and was approved by County Council as Ordinance 17113 on June 20.  The “Findings of Fact” for Ordinance 17113 apply to this proposed Yarrow Point legislation as well. 

This new interlocal with Yarrow Point is identical to those contracts with the following exceptions:

1) In all cases, “City” was changed to “Town.”

2) Section 4.3: Specific detail was added about how costs will be calculated for the first, second, and following year’s contract services.

3) Section 4.5: Specific detail was added about how Yarrow Point will be billed the first year.

4) Section 6.1: Language was added to specify that the contract is final upon signature of both parties.
If this agreement is approved, Yarrow Point will be added to the existing shared cost model via the Cost Exhibit with the other marine service cities.  The result will be slightly lower costs for everyone, due to increased economies of scale.  Our existing contract customers have been notified about the proposed agreement with Yarrow Point and will be provided with an updated Cost Exhibit if the agreement is approved.
Should you or any of your staff have questions concerning this agreement, please contact Robin Rask, King County Sheriff’s Office Contracts Unit, at 206-205-0740.
Sincerely,

Dow Constantine
King County Executive

Enclosures
cc:
King County Councilmembers


ATTN:  Acting Chief of Staff

        Anne Noris, Clerk of the Council
Carrie Cihak, Director of Policy and Strategic Initiatives, King County Executive’s 
    Office

Dwight Dively, Director, Office of Performance, Strategy, and Budget (PSB)

Krista Camenzind, Budget Manager, PSB 
The Honorable Sue Rahr, King County Sheriff
Captain Shawn Ledford, Criminal Investigations Division, King County Sheriff’s 

    Office (KCSO)
Captain Rob Mendel, Special Operations Section, KCSO
Robin Rask, Contract Services Unit, KCSO
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